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Kahler, Pam

- From: Swissdorf, Kim
- .. Sent:. Tuesday, June 17, 2003 12:14 PM
. To: Kahler, Pam
- Subject: RE: Budget amendments
Hi Pam:

We got a request for a super amendment from Rep. Boyle. We're supposed to "call in the orders." The only thing that
affects me is the Chronic Disease Aids Program. He wants to add back $21,000 under B and $114,100 under C. | don't
‘know if Rep. Boyle is the one you were doing the draft for this morning. If not, | guess one needs to be done in his name

. as well???

Thanks, Pam.
Kim
----- Original Message-----
From: Kahler, Pam
. Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 10:05 AM
To: Swissdorf, Kim

" Subject: RE: Budget amendments

Seems like putting everything in second fiscal year would do the trick since the appropriation is biennial.

From: Swissdorf, Kim

Sent:  Tuesday, June 17, 2003 10:04 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Budget amendments

Good question--they are biennial amounts all for 2004-05 (no savings were assumed in 2003-04, so there would
be no fiscal effect in 2003-04). | hope that makes sense. Let me know if you have any further questions about
this (or anything else).

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 9:58 AM
To: Swissdorf, Kim

Subject: RE: Budget amendments

Kim:

Are these amounts the total to be split over the two fiscal years or are they the amounts for each fiscal year?

----- Original Message-----

From: Swissdorf, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 8:24 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Budget amendments

Assuming in both scenarios that A1 is adopted, here's my fiscal effect:

Current Law: You would need to add back an additional $135,100 GPR ($21,000 under B and
$114,100 under C).

Governor: You would need to add back an additional $84,800 GPR ($5,900 under B and $78,900
under C). . :

20.435(4)(e) would need to be increased by these amounts.

Let me know if you need anything else!!



From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 5:13 PM
To: Swissdorf, Kim

Subject: Budget amendments

Hi, Kim:

I need your help again. | have two amendments that relate to the Disease Aids program. One is to go
back to current law, and the other is to go back to the original budget, but do include the reestimates.
Can you tell me what appropriation amount changes | would need to make for those two? Thank you!

Pam
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0601/1dn
. FROM THE PJK:kmg:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 17, 2003

This amendment deletes the provisions related to the Disease Aids drug copays and
liability for treatment.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBb0601/1
PJK:kmg:rs

LFB:......Swissdorf (CM), Boyle — Delete drug copays and schedule for
liability for treatment costs under Disease Aids |

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 196, line 4: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by
$135,100 to increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 553, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 554, line 8. |

3. Page 555, line 15: delete lines 15 to 20.

(END)



